-Original Message- ---

From: Wolosky, Lee S. (TNT)

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2000 2:26 PM

To: Harris, Grant T. (AF); Byrne. Catherine E. (AF) 1 12
Subject: RE: h

need name of former UAE ambassador to US who Brits believe is VB's sponsor (Dick says there has never been
a bin Zayed here as ambassador, which is what Brits said). Also would like to know basis of belief that this person
is sponsor.

Brits will pass through channels info relating to Vienna, VA

need more info on those flights to Islamabad

Anything | am missing?

--Original Message---

From:  Harris, Grant T. (AF)

Sent: Tuesday, Seplember 19, 2000 2:13 PM

To: Wolosky, Lee S. (TNT); Byrne, Catherine E. (AF)
Subject: RE: [SECRET]

Cathy is the queen ofall things related to Liberia, but she is on leave today. It is my understanding that we do
NOT have sanctions in place, although this is something being considered (along with a freeze on the Maritime
Registry) by the interagency as a way to ramp up pressure on Taylor. Cathy can fill us in more tomorrow.

- --Original M essage--

From: Wolosky, Lee S. (TNT)

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2000 2:01 PM
To: Harris, Grant T. (AF); Byme, Catherine E. (AF)
Subject:





